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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner   
 Department of Law 
  
FROM: Alana Morton, Administrative Specialist Principal 
 Division of Human Resources 
  
DATE: January 18, 2024 
 
RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor 
 (Council Meeting – January 23, 2024) 
 
In accordance with Ordinance 090-2021, please review the following recommendations for appointment 
to Council as communication from the Mayor or for approval as appropriate. 
 
PROBATIONARY CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS  
 
Andrew Cecil, Project Manager - NE, Grade 520N, $29.283 hourly in the Division of Streets and Roads, 
effective February 5, 2024.  
 
Bryan Wilson, Fleet Parts Specialist, Grade 512N, $19.761 hourly in the Division of Facilities and Fleet 
Management, effective February 5, 2024.  
 
Pony Meyer, Park Naturalist, Grade 518N, $27.000 hourly in the Division of Parks and Recreation, 
effective February 6, 2024.  
 
UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS 
 
Jason Archie, Public Works Apprentice, Grade 504N, $15.967 hourly in the Division of Streets and Roads, 
effective February 5, 2024.  
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